
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for April 22, 2013 

 

TO:   Members, Undergraduate Council 

 

FROM:  Tom Pluckhahn, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, April 22, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Approval of April 8, 2013 meeting minutes 

3. Announcements 

a. Common Reading Program-Janet Moore 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. EML 4310 Microcontrollers  (course change) 

5. Old Business 

i. New Courses 

1. BCH 3053 Introductory Biochemistry (Toomey) 

2. GET 4332 German Directors in Hollywood (deChant) 

ii. Substantive Course Changes 

1. BCH 3023 Introductory Biochemistry (Toomey) 

2. PCB 4522C Experimental Genetics (Cooperman) 

iii. Curriculum 

1. Global Communicable Disease (Certificate) (Perrin) 

2. Global Communicable Disease (Minor) (Perrin) 

3. Infection Control (Certificate) (Perrin) 

4. Infection Control (Minor) (Perrin) 

6. New Business 

a. New Courses  

i. GLY 3043 Earth and Space Science Fundamentals with Lab 

ii. MAS 3205 Number Concepts Connections 

iii. MAS 3400 Algebra Connections 

iv. MTG 3207 Geometry Connections 

v. REL 4188 Religion and Ecology Seminar 

vi. STA 3027 Statistics and Probability Connections 

b. Curriculum Changes  

i. Advertising Major in Business (Plank) 
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